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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 11:13 AM

To: 'claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg'

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SLS7527J YOUR REF : SKA8399L ON 17.01.2018 

LKK REF CC6/AIG18001934/Uhb3

Attachments: SLS7527J 17.01.2018.mp4; SLS7527J 17.01.2018.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sharon, 

 

We refer to the below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are still clearing our Insured’s dispute on this matter. 

 

We will get back to you for an update. 

 

Kindly hold on to the matter first. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg [mailto:claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 5:30 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A 

Subject: RE: LOD - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SLS7527J YOUR REF : SKA8399L ON 17.01.2018 LKK REF 

CC6/AIG18001934/Uhb3 

 
Please let us know in 7 days.  There is a jerk to our vehicle. 

 

Did we make a long list of claims, survey was inspected by AIG surveyor. 
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From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 3:50 PM 

To: Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg> 

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: LOD - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SLS7527J YOUR REF : SKA8399L ON 17.01.2018 LKK REF 

CC6/AIG18001934/Uhb3 

 
Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sharon, 

 

We refer to the below email and the contents were noted. 

 

Please be informed that our Insured had reported no collision between both vehicles. Please refer to the below 

statement. 

 

 

 

Kindly furnish us any evidence to support your client’s claim. 

 

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
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From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 2 April, 2018 11:00 AM 

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: LOD - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SLS7527J YOUR REF : SKA8399L ON 17.01.2018 

 
Without prejudice 

Dear Asher, 

Refer to the above accident. 

It appears that the accident was caused by your insured.  Enclosed documents to substantiate our client’s property 

damaged claim as our client had authorized us to quantify, to act and to reach settlement within 6 weeks on their 

behalf: - 

Please reply. 

Thanks & Regards, 

Sharon OW 
Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd 

51 Defu Lane 10 

Singapore 539216 

 

Tel          :   6858 1846 

Fax          :  6487 6070 

Email       : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg 


